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October 235, 2000

To:

Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.0O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, F1 32314

From:

Rieth Motorsports, Inc.
617 Industrial Avenue
Boynton Beach, F1 33426
Phone #: (561)-369-1711
Fax #: (561)-369-2806

To Whom It May Concern:

[ am writing you this letter in corresponds to the letter that we were to receive in July of 2000, In
which we were to pay you the amount of four hundred dollars to reinstate our license for the
corporation. In concern 1o this matter we didn’t receive it until it was to late so at this time we
would like to take care of this with you by sending you the check for four hundred dollars so that
we may be reinstated to work under the company name.

Thank you for your time and expected cooperation in this matter.
Thank you,

Steven Lee, President

817 Industrial Avenue ¢ Boynton Beach, FL 33428
[561) 369-1711 « [561]) 369-2B06 Fax * www.riethmotorsports.com



